
 
CONSERVATION ADVISORY  

BOARD AGENDA 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 9, 2018 



 
 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING  

 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY BOARD 
 

Thursday, August 9, 2018 
 

7:00 p.m. 
 

at Woodend 
 

 
1. CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS                    ~ Topalovic 

 
2. DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
4. DELEGATIONS 

 
5. MEMBER BRIEFING 

 
6. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT ON BOARD OF DIRECTORS ACTIONS      ~ Topalovic 

 
CA1814/CA1815     Fifty Point Conservation Area Pond – Fisheries Management 
 
BD12,2564              Governance Review – CAB – Terms of Reference 
 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

 7.1 Minutes – Conservation Advisory Board (June 14, 2018)          ~ Topalovic 
 
8. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 

 
9. STAFF REPORTS/MEMORANDUMS 

 
9.1 Confederation Beach Park – Road to Hope (verbal update)     ~ Harschnitz 
9.2 Proposal for Permanent October 1 Commencement of                     ~ Peck 
 Rothsay’s Annual Discharge Season 
9.3 Water Quality Monitoring Program – Annual Results     ~ Polap/Van Opstal 
 (verbal update) 
9.4 Watershed Report Card (verbal update)                                         ~ O’Neal 
9.5 Upcoming Events                                                                             ~ Costie 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
 

11. NEXT MEETING – Thursday, September 13, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 



7.1 

1 
 

HAMILTON CONSERVATION AUTHORITY 
 

Conservation Advisory Board 
 

MINUTES 
 

June 14, 2018 
 

 
Minutes of the Conservation Advisory Board meeting held on Thursday, June 14, 2018 
at the Marina Pavilion, at Christie Lake Conservation Area commencing at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 
PRESENT: Maria Topalovic, Chair 
 Kristen Brittain   Lydia Cartlidge   
 Frank Cucullo   Susan Fielding  

Donna Kydd    Chris Michels 
Duke O’Sullivan   Robert Pasuta 
Morgan Pirie   Wayne Terryberry   
        
  

REGRETS: John Barkovic, Joanne Di Maio, Doug Conley, Brad 
Gautreau, Cheryl Larocque, John Shaw 

 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Alex Bouwmeester, Lisa Burnside, Grace Correia, Gord 

Costie, Matt Hall, Bruce Harschnitz, Sara Kinnear, Judy 
Love, Colin Oaks, Kathy Smith, and Mike Stone – HCA 
Staff   

 
 
OTHERS:  Richard Leitner – Media 
 
 
1. CHAIR’S REMARKS  

 
Maria Topalovic welcomed everyone and indicated the regrets received for the 
meeting.  
 
 

2. DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 

The Chair asked members to declare any conflicts of interest.  There were none. 
 
 



Conservation Advisory Board   June 14, 2018 
 

2 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
The Chair requested any additions or deletions to the agenda. There were none.  
 
CA1812  MOVED BY:  Duke O’Sullivan      

SECONDED BY: Wayne Terryberry     
 

THAT the agenda be approved.  
 

CARRIED 
 
 

4. DELEGATIONS 
 
There was none. 
 
 

5. MEMBER BRIEFING 
 
5.1 Shuttle Hub Operation 
 
Gord Costie provided a tour and an update on the operation of the Shuttle Hub at 
Christie Lake.  The Shuttle Hub opened on May 12 on weekends only.  From 
May 12 to June 10 we have parked 2,000 cars and sold 6,890 wristbands.  There 
is a gatehouse set up in the parking lot.  The buses are running well.  Staff are 
seeing a good upward trend in day use along with many favourable comments.  
Staff are gaining experience and confidence each week with the new operation in 
place. 
 
At our Spencer Gorge Conservation Area, we now have locked the parking lots 
on the weekends. The Greensville Community is happy with the progress.  The 
City ByLaw officers are still working on the weekends enforcing the no parking. 
 
We do need to have more signage in place. 
 
5.2 Conservation Authorities Act 
 
Lisa Burnside provided a PowerPoint presentation and answered member’s 
questions.  Lisa indicated the following: 

 
• CAs are watershed based, no matter where you are on the surface of the 

earth, you are in a watershed 
• the Conservation Authorities Act was put in place in 1946 to ensure the 

conservation, restoration and responsible management of Ontario’s natural 
resources through programs that balance human, environmental and 
economic needs 



Conservation Advisory Board   June 14, 2018 
 

3 

• the Act is enabling and focuses on: 
o the process to establish, operate and fund a conservation authority 
o the general scope of objectives for authority programs 
o the powers to achieve them 

• in 2015, the Province through the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry 
initiated a review of the Conservation Authorities Act 

• on December 12, 2017, Bill 139, the Building Better Communities and 
Conserving Watersheds Act, 2017, received Royal Assent 

• key changes to the Act: 
o purpose statement 
o administrative bylaws 
o meetings open to the public 

• changes to be phased in over time: 
o mandatory advisory committees 
o specific programs and services that CAs provide 
o fees for programs and services and fee guide 
o regulations update 
o compliance and enforcement tools 

 
 

6. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S ACTIONS 
 

Maria reported that the following items were approved at the April HCA Board of 
Directors meeting. 
 
CA1804 Merrick Cider Shack Pavilion Conversion 
 
CA1805 2017 Artifact Donation Acquisitions Reports 
 
CA1810 Project Technical Advisory Committee 
 
CA1811 Flood and Erosion Control Project for Upper Battlefield Creek and 

Stoney Creek – Saltfleet Conservation Area 
 
 

7. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

7.1  Minutes – Conservation Advisory Board (March 8, 2018) 
 
CA1813  MOVED BY:  Morgan Pirie   
   SECONDED BY:  Wayne Terryberry  

 
THAT the minutes of the March 8, 2018 Conservation 
Areas Advisory Board meeting be approved. 

 
CARRIED 



Conservation Advisory Board   June 14, 2018 
 

4 

8.  BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 
   

8.1 Tracking Report 
 
Maria asked members if there were any questions on the Tracking Report.  
 
 

9.  STAFF REPORTS/MEMORANDUMS 
 

9.1 Christie Pond 7 
 
Colin Oaks provided a tour and a PowerPoint presentation on the Christie Lake 
Conservation Area Pond 7 restoration. 
 
The project goals for the pond project are to: 

 
• reduce water temperatures 
• restore natural channel form/function 
• restore fish passage and create spawning habitat 
• rehabilitate riparian buffers 
• improve species and habitat diversity 
 
Work on Ponds 1 to 6 have been completed.  The construction of Pond 7 was 
completed in the winter of 2018 which will follow with riparian plantings this fall. 
 
Colin showed pictures of the pond rehab construction activities throughout the 
process. 
 
Colin answered member’s questions.  Maria thanked Colin for the tour and the 
great presentation. 
 
9.2 Fifty Point Conservation Area Pond – Fisheries Management 
 
Mike Stone presented the report and answered member’s questions.   
 
One of the main environmental features in this conservation area is the pond that 
is located to the west of Fifty Creek.  This pond was constructed in the late 
1960’s and is primarily supported by rain water and surface drainage, with 
possibly some groundwater input.  The pond is periodically connected to Fifty 
Creek during elevated water levels.  Fifty Creek drains to Lake Ontario.  There is 
no outlet or drainage connection between the pond and the marina.  The pond 
and watercourse are regulated as they are subject to floodplain and erosion 
hazards. 
 



Conservation Advisory Board   June 14, 2018 
 

5 

The pond has also traditionally been stocked with trout.  Staff refer to this as a 
“put and take” fishery as the pond is stocked and the fish are taken by the angler 
with the fish not reproducing in the pond. 
 
The HCA is required to obtain a license from the Ministry of Natural Resources 
and Forestry (MNRF) to stock the pond.  MNRF did a site visit in the spring and 
advised HCA that the pond did not meet conditions to stock due to the water 
levels of Fifty Creek and the resulting connection of the pond to Fifty Creek.  
Stocked ponds are required to be “off-line” to ensure stocked fish do not enter a 
natural waterbody. 
 
HCA staff see an opportunity to create a natural fishery.  Staff recommend to 
undertake the required investigation and design work to establish a self-
sustaining fishery in the pond.  This recommendation is consistent with HCA’s 
recent fisheries management philosophy and approach at conservation areas. 
 
CA1814  MOVED BY:  Lydia Cartlidge   
   SECONDED BY:  Morgan Pirie 

 
THAT the Conservation Advisory Board recommends to 
the Board of Directors: 
 
THAT staff be directed to undertake a project feasibility 
study for the work required to transition the Fifty Point 
pond to a self-sustaining fishery; and further, 

 
THAT, subject to the findings of the feasibility study, 
staff be directed to complete the design and implement 
the transition of the pond to a self-sustaining fishery.  

 
NOT CARRIED 
 
After discussions took place, CAB members recommended that the motion 
should take place in two stages.  The members would like staff to provide an 
update on the feasibility study for the work required to transition the pond to a 
self-sustaining fishery and to be able to provide comment on the design prior to 
the implementation of the work. 
 
CA1815  MOVED BY:  Morgan Pirie   
   SECONDED BY:  Wayne Terryberry 

 
THAT the Conservation Advisory Board recommends to 
the Board of Directors: 
 



Conservation Advisory Board   June 14, 2018 
 

6 

THAT staff be directed to undertake a project feasibility 
study for the work required to transition the Fifty Point 
pond to a self-sustaining fishery; and further, 
 
THAT staff provide an update to CAB on the findings of 
the feasibility study. 

 
CARRIED 
 
9.3 Changes in Public Pool Regulations 565 – Wild Waterworks 
 
Sara Kinnear presented the memorandum and answered member’s questions. 
 
The Ministry of Health and Long Term Care undertook a revision of the Public 
Pool Regulations 565 during the last fifteen months.  Recent changes to the 
regulations under the Health Protection and Promotion Act affecting public pools 
have been put into place.  The changes in Legislation will affect every Class A 
pool in Ontario including water parks and municipality run pools.  The particularly 
relevant aspect impacting Wild Waterworks is the legislation intended to promote 
the safety of young swimmers while participating in recreational swimming. 
 
As an operator HCA must comply with the regulation which states the following: 
 
“That every owner and every operator of a Class A pool shall ensure that there is 
a process in place to ensure a guardian or designated person supervises 
children 10 years of age and under.  The process must include a swimming 
competency test and a method of communicating the requirements of the 
process O. Reg 494/17, s.13(10) 565. 
 
A wave action pool presents unique and challenging logistics to undertake a 
swim competency test.  Staff have worked with the City of Hamilton Public Health 
inspector to mutually agree upon the following measures in lieu of a swimming 
competency test.  Wild Waterworks will be requiring anyone 10 years of age and 
under to wear an approved lifejacket/PFD in the Wave Action Pool and the Eazy 
River. 
 
Wild Waterworks will have lifejackets/PFDs available on first come first serve 
basis free of charge for patron use.   
 
Staff note that other water parks in the area are also moving to the use of 
lifejackets, in order to be in compliance. 
 
9.4 Westfield Heritage Village Conservation Area Master Plan 
 
Kathy Smith presented the memorandum and answered member’s questions.  
The master plan was developed in a five stage process by staff who scoped the 



Conservation Advisory Board   June 14, 2018 
 

7 

work plan, developed a project schedule, and proposed a framework for 
consultation and review through an in-house steering committee. 
 
The five stage process: 

 
o Phase 1 – Initiation 
 scoping, engagement, visioning 

o Phase 2 – Inventory 
 data gathering, mapping, surveys 

o Phase 3 – Site Concept 
 synthesis, concept development 
 opportunities and constraints 

o Phase 4 – Management and Operations 
 business plan and management plan 

o Phase 5 – Finalize Master Plan 
 draft circulation 
 public review 
 stakeholder review 

 
Staff are currently in Phase 5 – Finalizing the Master Plan and this is to be 
completed by August 2018 with reviews of the compiled draft plan by the steering 
committee, stakeholders, and Board of Directors and CAB members.  The draft 
plan will be posted online for public review and comment from June 15 to July 24.  
Public comment will also be solicited at a public open house tentatively 
scheduled for the afternoon of Sunday, June 24 at Westfield. 
 
The master plan process is at 80% completion, and Phase 5 will be completed 
when all comments are received.  Staff look forward to receiving comments from 
all interested parties over the coming months, and presenting the final plan for 
adoption. 
 
9.5 Upcoming Events 
 
Gord Costie provided an update of the upcoming events that was provided in the 
agenda package.   
 
 

10.  NEW BUSINESS 
 
 There was none. 
 
 
11. NEXT MEETING  
 

The next meeting of the CAB is scheduled for Thursday, August 9, 2018 at 7:00 
p.m. 



Conservation Advisory Board   June 14, 2018 
 

8 

 
12.      ADJOURNMENT 

 
On motion, the meeting was adjourned. 



9.2 
 
 
 

Report 
 
TO:    Conservation Areas Advisory Board Members 
 
FROM:   Lisa Burnside, Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) 
 
RECOMMENDED BY: T. Scott Peck, MCIP, RPP, Deputy Chief Administrative 

Officer (DCAO), Director, Watershed Planning & 
Engineering  

 
PREPARED BY: Chris Polap, Water Monitoring Technician 
 
DATE:   July 31, 2018 
 
RE: Proposal for Permanent October 1 Commencement of 

Rothsay’s Annual Discharge Season 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the Conservation Advisory Board recommends to the Board of Directors: 
 
THAT, provided the wastewater to be discharged complies with all standards 
identified in Rothsay’s Environmental Compliance Approval (ECA) for wastewater 
works issued by the Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks, the 
Hamilton Conservation Authority approve the proposal for October 1 
Commencement of Rothsay’s Annual Discharge Season on a One-Year Basis 
commencing October 1, 2018; and, 
 
THAT upon the commencement of Rothsay’s Early Annual Discharge Season, 
HCA will continue to monitor water quality; and, 
 
THAT all regular testing of wastewater, along with testing for additional sewage 
indicators, continue by Rothsay over the One-Year Early Discharge Approval 
Period; and, 
 
THAT HCA staff continue to work with Rothsay on monitoring the parameters of 
the wastewater discharge as it relates to the review of water quality in Christie 
Lake with costs covered by Rothsay as required; and further, 
 



THAT Rothsay report on the results of the early commencement of the normal fall 
discharge period to the HCA and MOECP staff. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Rothsay Dundas Plant is a meat rendering facility that renders raw meat material 
from meat processing plants, farms, grocery stores and restaurants and converts this 
into products including animal feeds, cosmetics, detergents and other products.  As part 
of the rendering process and operation of the facility, wastewater is produced and 
treated on-site.  The Environmental Compliance Approval (ECA) for Rothsay issued by 
the Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks allows for discharge of the treated 
wastewater.   The discharge is released into a pond located on Rothsay property before 
being released into a wetland that flows into a watercourse on HCA lands (former Pond 
4) and Christie Lake Conservation Area.  The approved discharge period is November 1 
to March 31.  The discharge period is as detailed in the ECA and any variations to the 
dates specific must be approved by the HCA as per conditions as specified in the ECA.   
 
A request for an early discharge was made in 2011 and was granted subject to the 
requirement for monitoring the wastewater at locations to be determined by staff on 
HCA lands.  The monitoring work did not take place at that time.  In September 2013, 
Rothsay requested an extension of their fall discharge period and a possible late 
extension so that wastewater can be discharged a month earlier and two weeks later in 
the spring.  The request for an extension at that time was to facilitate the removal of an 
existing filter system and the installation of a replacement system.  The Board of 
Directors approved the request for an early discharge period subject to the requested 
monitoring as detailed in 2011. 
 
The early discharge did take place in 2013 and water quality monitoring based on an 
approved plan has been taking place downstream of the discharge point and at the 
expense of Rothsay.  This monitoring program took place over a 4-year period and 
ceased in July 2018.  The results in this monitoring report indicate that Rothsay’s 
discharge may be having an impact on downstream water quality, although it is 
inconclusive if the observed increase in Total Phosphorous and Dissolved Organic 
Carbon during the discharge period were from Rothsay effluent and/or seasonal 
wetland patterns.  Funds are still available within this program to continue with an 
Adaptive Monitoring Plan (AMP) in order to determine if the Rothsay effluent is the 
cause of increased concentrations observed downstream during the effluent discharge 
period or if this is a natural occurrence. 
 
Rothsay has submitted a request for permanent October 1 commencement of Rothsay’s 
annual discharge season.  The estimated discharge season would be October 1 to 
December 31.   The request is being made to facilitate efficiencies in the operation of 
the rendering and wastewater management facilities to avoid operation in cold weather 
and winter months. 
  



STAFF COMMENT 
 
As noted similar requests have been made to the HCA in the past and approved.  The 
HCA has undertaken monitoring downstream of the discharge point over the past 4-
years and this work has been undertaken at Rothsay’s expense.  The results from this 
monitoring program have been reviewed and reported on by an outside consultant and 
indicate that effluent from Rothsay may be having an impact downstream during the 
discharge period.  Increased concentrations of Total Phosphorous (TP) and Dissolved 
Organic Carbon (DOC) during the discharge period may be due to effluent inputs from 
Rothsay or the result of seasonal patterns in the wetland.  Wetlands are a common 
source of TP and DOC and seasonal trends are associated with plant growth and decay 
within the wetland.  An AMP designed to determine the source of these inputs should 
commence during the 2018 discharge period in order to be able to responsibly conclude 
whether the effluent or the wetland itself (or both) is the source of these increased 
concentrations of TP and DOC.  A report would be brought back to the HCA Board of 
Directors in 2019 with the results of the AMP with a recommendation regarding the 
future of early discharge approval from the HCA on a permanent or temporary basis. 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN LINKAGE 
 
The initiative refers directly to the HCA Strategic Plan 2014-2018: 
 

• Strategic Goal #1 – Water Management 
o Strategic Objective – Monitor and enhance surface and groundwater quality 

from the headwater source to Hamilton and Lake Ontario. 
• Strategic Goal # 2 – Natural Heritage Conservation 

o Strategic Objective – maintain and enhance environmental monitoring 
programs for HCA conservation areas and public and private watershed 
lands. 
 
 

AGENCY COMMENTS 
 
Not applicable. 
 
 
LEGAL/FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Not applicable. 
 
 
CONCLUSIONS 
 
HCA staff support the request for early discharge on a one-year basis, however 
monitoring is required to continue to determine the sources of increased TP and DOC 



during the discharge period.  This will allow for the AMP to take place and determine the 
source of elevated inputs during winter months (discharge period).  Upon completion of 
the AMP, HCA staff will be able to make a recommendation in 2019 regarding allowing 
the early discharge on a permanent basis or maintaining the existing timing as per the 
ECA.  The HCA and Rothsay have been working co-operatively on the monitoring of the 
discharge over the past 4-years to ensure the requirements of the HCA are addressed 
while meeting the requirements of Rothsay. 



9.5 
 
 
 
 
 

 
UPCOMING HCA AND PARTNER EVENTS 

 
Round the Reservoir Family Race 
August 4 
Valens Lake Conservation Area 
1691 Regional Road 97 (R.R.#6), Flamborough, Ontario N1R 5S7 
Compete with your family in this around the reservoir challenge filled with puzzles and 
clues that must be completed to win. You decide which route to take and what mode of 
transportation (run, hike, bike or boat) to get the best finishing time!! Prizes for the top 3 
families for the fastest times.  Runs from 9 AM to 3 PM For more information call 905-
525-2183 or email valens@conservationhamilton.ca . 
 
Ice Cream Carnival 
Sunday, August 5 & Monday, August 6 - 10:00 – 4:00 pm 
Westfield Heritage Village 
1049 Kirkwall Road, Rockton, ON   L0R 1X0 
Celebrate summer with the sweet taste of ice cream at this lively family event.  Enjoy 
Edwardian carnival foods, games, amusements and music. Hand cranked real ice 
cream making demonstrations and samples throughout the day.  Don’t miss this 
delicious and festive family outing! For more information visit www.westfieldheritage.ca 
 
Western Day  
August 10, 11:00am to 8:00pm 
Wild Waterworks 
680 Van Wagners Beach Road, Hamilton, ON L8E 3L8  
Howdy!! Western Day at Wild Waterworks will have you enjoying the best country songs 
as you splash around and enjoy a day filled with fun in the sun! Wear your western wear 
and receive $3 off admission at gate! Not applicable for sundown rates, or any other 
discount. For more information, visit www.wild-waterworks.com , phone 905-547-6141 
or email wildww@conservationhamilton.ca. 
 
Equestrian Campout 
August 10-12 
Dundas Valley Conservation Area 
650 Governors Road, Dundas, Ontario L9H 5E3 
Camp overnight with your horse in the magnificent Dundas Valley and enjoy a weekend 
of trail riding and fun all in support of a great cause. Hosted by the Hamilton 
Conservation Foundation and the Hamilton Conservation Authority, the fundraising 
event offers guided trail rides, a poker run, silent auction, BBQ dinner and live 
entertainment. All monies raised go towards the Dundas Valley trail system including 

mailto:valens@conservationhamilton.ca
http://www.westfieldheritage.ca/
http://www.wild-waterworks.com/
mailto:wildww@conservationhamilton.ca


trail restorations and the installation of horse-friendly bridges. For more information, 
please visit www.hamiltonconservationfoundation.ca/equestrian 
 
Season Pass Appreciation Day 
August 11, 11:00am to 8:00pm 
Wild Waterworks 
680 Van Wagners Beach Road, Hamilton, ON L8E 3L8 
To show our appreciation for our Season pass holders we will be hosting a BBQ for the  
first 300 season pass holders from 12:00- 2:00pm. First 300 season pass holders will 
receive a hot dog, canned pop and a chance to enter for some great giveaways! For 
more information, visit www.wild-waterworks.com , phone 905-547-6141 or 
email wildww@conservationhamilton.ca 
 
2019 Pass Sale 
August 11, 11:00am to 8:00pm 
Wild Waterworks 
680 Van Wagners Beach Road, Hamilton, ON L8E 3L8  
Enjoy the remainder of the 2018 season with a purchase of a 2019 Season Pass. For 
more information, phone 905-547-6141 or visit our website. 
 
Films in the Forest – Despicable Me 3 
August 11, 8:45pm - 11:00pm 
Fifty Point Conservation Area 
Bring your family, friends, chairs and blankets to sit under the stars and enjoy some 
family classics! Visit www.conservationhamilton.ca for movie listings and details. 
 
Sports Day  
August 17, 11:00am to 7:00pm 
Wild Waterworks 
680 Van Wagners Beach Road, Hamilton, ON L8E 3L8  
Children aged 3 to 10* wear your minor sports jersey or favourite team shirt and get in 
for free with one regular adult admission purchased at gate, not applicable for sundown 
rates or with any other discounts. *Children must be accompanied into Wild Waterworks 
by an adult 16 years of age or older. For more information, visit www.wild-
waterworks.com , phone 905-547-6141 or email wildww@conservationhamilton.ca. 
 
Blast from the Past 60’s Day  
August 18, 11:00am to 7:00pm 
Wild Waterworks 
680 Van Wagners Beach Road, Hamilton, ON L8E 3L8  
Peace and love! Wear a tie dye shirt and get $3.00 off regular admission, not applicable 
for sundown rates or any other discounts. Test your musical knowledge with a round of 
name that tune or bring a plain t-shirt to DIY tie dye! Enjoy 60s music playlists. For more 
information, visit www.wild-waterworks.com , phone 905-547-6141 or 
email wildww@conservationhamilton.ca. 
 

http://www.hamiltonconservationfoundation.ca/equestrian
http://www.wild-waterworks.com/
mailto:wildww@conservationhamilton.ca
http://www.conservationhamilton.ca/
http://www.wild-waterworks.com/
http://www.wild-waterworks.com/
mailto:wildww@conservationhamilton.ca
http://www.wild-waterworks.com/
mailto:wildww@conservationhamilton.ca


Films in the Forest – Black Panther 
August 18, 8:45pm - 11:00pm 
Dundas Valley Conservation Area 
Bring your family, friends, chairs and blankets to sit under the stars and enjoy some 
family classics! Visit www.conservationhamilton.ca for movie listings and details. 
 
Textiles Day 
August 19 - 12:30 – 4:00 pm  
Westfield Heritage Village 
1049 Kirkwall Road, Rockton, ON   L0R 1X0 
Come to the village and enjoy learning how different types of textile fibres are produced 
and used.  Watch the labour-intensive process that transforms the coarse flax plant into 
a material that can be used to make lovely linen fabric.  Discover the interesting process 
of spinning and dyeing wool and see what the weaver has on the loom today. For more 
information visit www.westfieldheritage.ca 
 
Superhero Day  
August 24, 11:00am to 7:00pm 
Wild Waterworks 
680 Van Wagners Beach Road, Hamilton, ON L8E 3L8  
It's a bird, it's a plane...no! It's Superhero Day at Wild Waterworks! Splash around and 
enjoy a day filled with fun in the sun! For more information, visit www.wild-
waterworks.com , phone 905-547-6141 or email wildww@conservationhamilton.ca. 
 
Ghost Walks 
August 25 
Dundas Valley Conservation Area 
Hermitage Parking Lot, Sulphur Springs Road, Dundas 
Walk into the haunted woods at night with the only tour of its kind anywhere! Experience 
the conflict between calm and fear. A quiet stroll in the forest mixed with dark energy 
from one of the oldest communities in Ontario. Soon you arrive at a place filled with 
ghost stories told over generations at this hidden historic gem. It's just your group, alone 
in the dark with ghosts. Stories of tragic love, cults and the coachman who still walks 
among the trees.  Visit www.ghostwalks.com for more information. 
 
Films in the Forest – Peter Rabbit 
August 25, 8:45pm - 11:00pm 
Valens Lake Conservation Area 
Bring your family, friends, chairs and blankets to sit under the stars and enjoy some 
family classics! Visit www.conservationhamilton.ca for movie listings and details. 
 
Labour Day Camping 
August 31- September 3  
Valens Lake Conservation Area 
1691 Regional Road 97 (R.R.#6), Flamborough, Ontario N1R 5S7 
Reserve your campsite to avoid missing out on this busy weekend. For more 

http://www.conservationhamilton.ca/
http://www.westfieldheritage.ca/
http://www.wild-waterworks.com/
http://www.wild-waterworks.com/
mailto:wildww@conservationhamilton.ca
http://www.ghostwalks.com/
http://www.conservationhamilton.ca/


information, please call Valens Lake at 905-525-2183 or 
email valens@conservationhamilton.ca 
 
Films in the Forest – Wrinkle in Time 
September 2, 8:45pm - 11:00pm 
Fifty Point Conservation Area 
Bring your family, friends, chairs and blankets to sit under the stars and enjoy some 
family classics! Visit www.conservationhamilton.ca for movie listings and details. 
 
Autumn Sundays 
September 2, 3, 9, 23 & October 7, 8, 14, 28 12:30 – 4:00 pm 
Westfield Heritage Village 
1049 Kirkwall Road, Rockton, ON   L0R 1X0 
Enjoy the arrival of autumn in the Village. Bring your own picnic to enjoy in the beautiful, 
picturesque setting of Westfield. Purchase sweet treats and cool drinks from the 
General Store. 
 
Rock n’ Roll Day  
September 3, 11:00am to 5:00pm 
Wild Waterworks 
680 Van Wagners Beach Road, Hamilton, ON L8E 3L8  
Sundown admission rate all day! Kids can enjoy air guitar and colouring contests! For 
more information, visit www.wild-waterworks.com , phone 905-547-6141 or 
email wildww@conservationhamilton.ca. 
 

mailto:valens@conservationhamilton.ca
http://www.conservationhamilton.ca/
http://www.wild-waterworks.com/
mailto:wildww@conservationhamilton.ca

	1 - Aug CAB Cover Lower Spencer
	2 - CAB Agenda - August 9, 2018
	7 - Draft CAB Minutes - June 14, 2018
	HAMILTON CONSERVATION AUTHORITY
	Conservation Advisory Board

	9.2 - Rothsay Early Discharge Report 2018
	9.5 - UPCOMING HCA AND PARTNER EVENTS

